STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

KECEIVED
o JuL - 1932 STATE LAND OFFICE BULOING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
0. C. D. (5051 827-5800
antEfia OFFICF
MEMORANDUM
TO: MIKE WILLIAMS
FROM: LARRY VAN RY /L

SUBJECT: NORTH KING CAMP-DEVONIAN FIELD

After visiting with you the other day, I went back and reviewed Order
R-9035. The order gives the Stevens' Deemar Federal an allowable of
49 BOPD and the Santa Fe Exploration Holmstrom No. 1 an allowable of
125 BOPD. The total allowable for the pool is 235 BOPD ineluding 61
BOPD for the undrilled NE/4 of Section 9.

1 don't know if this makes any great difference in the Oil Proration
Schedule but it may affect the statistical report as it is showing the
Deemar as overproduced as the allowable is calculated on 34 BOPD.

I'm not sure how to go about changing either of these reports or if they
need to be changed. Just passing this along for your information.

July 13, 1992

dr/ U ,




